
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

A/AC .109/SR.19 
4 May 1962 

COI'iTETu'TS 

62-10040 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

SPECIAL COMMI'ITEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF 

INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINETEENTH t-1EETING 

Held at Headquarters , New York, 
on Thursday, 22 March 1962, at 3. 30 p.m . 

Southern Rhodesia: General Assembly resolution 1745 (XVI) (continued) 

Third report of the Sub- Ccrnmittee on Petitions (A/AC . 109/L.3) 

Organization of work (continued) 

I . .. 



A/Ac.109/sR.19 
English 
Page 2 

PRES£?JT: 

Chai rman: 

Members : 

Secretariat : 

Mr. rHA 

Mr. r::eon 
Mr. KOUN WICK 

Mr. WODAJO 

Mr. RASGOTRA 

Mr. THEODOLI 

Mr. ANDRIAMAHARO 

Mr. TRAORE 

Y.r . SOLTYSIAK 

Mr .. RIFAI 

Mr. NGAIZA 

Mr. Ta.ieb SLIM 

Mr. OBEREMKO 

Mr. CROWE 

Mr. BIN(}BAM 

Mr. VEIAZQUEZ 

Mr. SILVA SUCRE 

Mr. KRE.~CIC 

V.ir . PROTITCH 

Mr. CHACKO 

(India) 

Australia 

Cambodi a 

Ethiopia 

India 

Itazy 

tl.adagascar 

:ti.all 

Poland 

Syri a 

Tanganyika 

Tuni sia 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Irel.and 

United Stat es of Ameri ca 

Uruguay 

Venezuela 

Yugoslavia 

Under- Secretary for Trusteeship 
and Information from Non-Self'-
Governing Territori es 

Secretary of the Committ ee 

I ... 



A/Ac. 109/sR. 19 
English 
Page) 

SCU'Ifl3RN RHODESIA : GENER/\.L ASSEMBLY RES I LUTION 1745 (XVI) (continued ) 

Mr . Paul Mushonga , Deputy National President of the Zimbabgwe National Party 

of Southern Rhodesia , took a place at the Committee table. 

The CHAIRNAN invited the members of the Con.mi ttee to put questions 

to Mr , Mushonga. 

Mr. RASCt:TRA (India) said that M:-. Mushonga 1 s statement had been so 

comprehensive that it was hardly necessary to question him. He would, however, 

like t e know what was the relationship between the Zimbabgwe National Party and 

the Zimbabgwe African Peoples 1 Union and other liberal groups such as those 

represented by Mr. Garfield Todd. 

Mr. MUSHONGA (Ziinbabgwe National Party) replied tbat the principles for 

which his party stood were , generally speaking, no different from those supported 

by the Zimba• gwe African Peoples 1 Uni• n . The only difference was one of approach 

to the problems facing the .Territory. 

With regard to other liberal opinion in Southern Rhodesia, l'a:- . Garfield Todd 

l::~d formerly been the President of the Central African Party; be bed L 0 en advised 

to resign because in 1960 he had signed, jointly with .Mr. Joshua Nkomo, a 

:::e~orandum to the Secretary of State for Commonwealth Relations asking that the 

Constitution of Southern Rhodesia be set aside and a dem• cratic order substituted 

for it. The Central African Party had strongly objected to that memorandum, 

·,:hlch it had regarded as t oo pro-African. There were a number of people in 

Southern Rhodesia who shared Mr. t'arfield Todd. 1 s opininns and who were undergoing 

great hardships . The white settler regime., though n• t oppressing Europeans of 

liberal views t • the same extent as Africans, nevertheless subjected them to 

:dgorous intimidation) social ostracism, economic sanctions and even deportation. 

Those facts naturally discouraged many people of liberal opinion from expressing 

ti:!eir vievs openly. There were Yery few Europeans in the Territory who were 

~ither sufficiently independent economically or sufficiently courageous to follow 

:.::r. Garfield Todd I s example . 

I ... 



A/ AC. 109/S~. 19 
English 
Page 4 

Mr. TRAORE (N.ali) asked Mr. Mushonga what was bis party's programme 

with ~egard to the achievement of independence by Southern Rhodes i a and wbat 

date it envisaged f • r that achievement . 

Yir. MUS£1NGA (Zimbabgwe National Party) said that bis par ty's programme 

was for immediate independence . Some of t he questions he had been asked had 

appeared to imply tbat it was d• U:• tful whether the people were ready for 

inde, endence . In his view, however, since the United Kingdom had failed to 

prepare the people for self- government during its seventy years' rule there was · 

no rea~• n t Q suppose that it would do so in the iremediate future. The only way 

in wbich the peeple of Southern Rhodesia could progress was by becoming masters 

in their own house . Eow independence would be achieved would depend entirely on 

the attitude of the United Kingdom Government . That Government was in~ensifying 

the machinery of oppression and sooner e r later a clash was i nevitable. Indeed 

there had already been clashes; during the past two years nearly 13J people 

had been killed by the poli ce in t~e course of demonstrations against the 

Ad.ministering Power. If the United. Kingdom Government refused to heed the 

appeals of the Special Committee, the Afr icans in t he Territory would be obliged 

to take action. They would d~ everything in their power to fight for independence . 

After the publication of the C•nstitution the Zimbabgwe National Party had 

sul,mitted a memorandum t9 the United Kingdom Government call ing upon it to ignore 

t he proposals and to convene anot her conference with a view to formulating a 

democratic constitution. The reply had been a categorical negative . The United 

Kingdom Government was refusing to sheulder its c• ristitutional responsibilities. 

It had not only legal but moral ebligations to the Terr itory. The people of 

Southern Rhodesia refused to be intimidated and would do al.l in their power to 

achieve independence without further delay. 

l,1r . Mus honga withdrew. 

Mr. KOUN WICK (Cambodia) said tr1.at since other representatives had 

al.ready described the situation in Southern Rhodesia, he would confine bimself 

to expressing bis del egation's views regarding the questi-:>n put to the Ccmmittee 

in General Assembl y resolution 1745 (XVI) . 

I .. . 



A/Ac. 109/sR.19 
English 
Page 5 

·(Mr. Koun Wick . Cambodia) 

He regretted to have to disagree with the United Kingdom representative., who 

hacl endeavo'ured to prove that Southern Rhodesia was a self- governing Territory 

and that the United Kingdom and the Government of the Territory were therefore 

under no obligati on to transmit information in accordance with Article 73 e of 

the Charter. Under the e lectoral law in force in the Territory, the voting 

qualificatj ons were designed to favour the white settlers to the detriment of 

the African population. The latter for all practical purposes played no part 

in the Legislative Assembly, which could not be r egar ded as a self- governing 

Assembl y or as the outcome of a free and democratic vote. In any event , the, 

present electoral syst em was disliked by the African population of the Territory 

and was clearly of a discriminator y nature . The Declaration of Rights included 

in t he 1961 C~nstitution, which was ostensibly designed to ensure the enjoyment 

of fundamental rights and individual f reedom by the inhabitants of the Territory, 

in reality guaranteed the exerci se of those rights and freedoms only to the 

white settlers . The participation of Africans in the Constitutional Council was 

more theoretical than real . Needless to say, the executive power was i n the 

hands of a small minority of wbite settlers7 to the detri m~nt of the interests 

of the vast r.Gajority of the population . Apart from the fact that indi genous 

pa1:tici pation in the Government of the Territory was ineffective, the choice 

of mem~ers of the Government .was not subject to tbe approval of the population 

a.s a whole . 

Similarly, in t he political, educational, social and agri cultural spheres 

the small European population was in a far more favourable position than the 

~fr ican population. For example, the land Apportionment Act enaaled the 

European settlers to seize the most fertile land in Southern Rhodesia and to 

relegate the Africans to infertile and uncultivated areas . 

In vie1-r of ·all those facts his delegation was obliged t o state that 

Southern Rhodesia had not attained a full measure of self-government and t hat its 

present status was not in accordance with the criteria laid down in Principle VI 

annexed to G-.2neral Assemoly resolution 1541 (xv) . Nor could be agree that the 

Territory had achieved a form of separate self-government, since the factors 

defined in the annex to General Assembly r esolution 742 (VIII) wer e not present. 

I .. . 



A/AC .109/SR.19 
English 
Page 6 
(Mr . Koun Wick, Cambodia) 

His delegation was unable to understand the principle of' mnl-t.j 1·aci~l 

sovereignty. A country which belonged to Africans should be governed and led 

by Africans . The system of co- sovereignty set up in Southern Rhodesia operated 

entirely to the benefi t of the European settlers . 

Since it was the Special Committee ' s duty to examine the application of the 

Declaration on t he granting of independence to colonial countries and peoples 

and to make suggestions and recommendations on the progreus and extent of its 

implementation, his del egati on would vote in favour of any proposal or 

recommendation designed to replace the present discriminatory laws and 

regulations in Southern Rhodesia by new l aws allowing for the participation of 

the African population in the government of the Territory and preparing them 

for complete independence . 

In conclusion, he appealed to the United Kingdom and to the present leaders 

of Southern Rhodesia. to take steps without delay to improve the situation of 

the indigenous population . If the present state of affairs were not remedied, 

it would inevitably lead to a situation similar to t hat in another State 

bordering on Southern Rhodesia, where white supremacy had been imposed in 

defiance of humanitarian principles, or even to another Algeria. 

Mr. ANDRIAMAHARO (Madagascar) said that in the light of the debate 

he felt that there was virtually complete agreement among the members of the 

Committee on a number of points . Firstly, Southern Rhod~sia could not be regarded 

as a self-governing Territory . Secondly, the 1961 Constitution was inadequate, 

since it did not enable the indigenous population to participate in the government 

of the Territory. In his delegationts view it should be immediately abrogated. 

Thirdly, as the United States representative had rightly pointed out, the United 

Kingdom continued to be responsible for Southern Rhodesia and for its progress 

towards a form of government which would give equal rights, opportuniti~s and 

responsibilities to all sections of the population. Fourthly, it could be 

~nticipated that the United Kingdom would continue to carry out its task with 

success . The Committee could not, however, accept Sir Roy Welensky1 s assertion 

that two hundred years would be needed for Africans to become the equal of 

whites . The rate of political progr ess in Southern Rhodesia was inadequate and 

should be expedited. 

I •• -



A/AC.109/SR.19 
English 

, Page 7 

(Mr. Andriamaharo, I,'.a.daga_scar) 

His delegation requested the Committee to draw the appropriate 

co:1clusions from those considerations and to transmit them to the General 

Assembly. 

THIRD REPORT OF THE SUB- COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS (A/AC . 109/L.3) 

The CHAIRMAN drew attenti on to the third report of the Sub- Committee 

on Petitions (A/Ac .109/L .)) . The Sub- Committee had decided that a 

ccmmunication from Mr . Agrippa Mukahlera, Deputy National Secretary of the 

Zimbabgwe African Feoples 1 Union, should be circulated to the members of the 

Special Con:mittee . If there were no objections that would be done . 

It was so decided. 

ORGANIZATION OF WORK (c• ntinued) 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) said that in his delegation's view the time had 

come when the Committee should consider its programme in some detail and reach 

decisions which would enabl e it to proceed with its work more methodically and 

more speedily . On several occasions the USSR representative had emphasized the 

importance of the Cammi ttee' s work and the need for greater speed. The Indian 

delegation shared the concern and anxiety of the USSR delegation that the 

Ccmmittee should work more e.x-pedi tiously than had been possible up to the 

present . Nearly a month had elapsed since the Committee ts first meeting and it 

was still deliberating on the affairs of one Territory. The CoI!lillittee had been 

given an extensive assignment and the time at its disposal was not very long. 

Between the present time and the opening of the seventeenth session of the 

General Assembly there would be meetings of other and equally important bodies 

en which some ~f the members of the Ccnunittee of Seventeen were also represented . 

In his delegation 1 s opinion t he chief reason for the slowness of the 

Ccwnittee's work was the absence of adequate documentation. At th8 beginning 

of the debate on Southern Rhodesia the Committee had had before it one paper 

hastily prepared by the Secretariat; the fact that it had been able to proceed 

at all with its discussion of the affairs of that Territory was largely due 

to research carried out by delegations and to material provided in the course 

I .. . 



A/AC .109/SR. 19 
English 
Page 8 
(Mr . RD.sgotra, India) 

of hed~ings . Yet out of the nineteen meetings the Ccmmittee had held, hearings 

had occupied less than three . &'Jf the seventeen de:i.egations on the Committee 

only fourteen had so far been able to speak . In normal circumstances, if 

suff'ici ent material had been available the debate should not have occupied more 

:.han three or four meetings . 

Another factor had been the absence ~f :procedure, a l though some progress 

had been made in that direction . The Committee had also suffered from want 

of organization of its meetings in advance; the result was to be seen in the 

haphazard manner in which requests for hearings had been received . When the 

debate on Southern Rhodesia had begun the parties concerned had not known what 

the Committee was going to do . He suggested that those concerned should have 

been notified, by the issue either of a press communique, a statement by the 

Chainnan or a bulletin from the Secretariat, that the Committee was about to 

consider the affairs of that Territory, so that they woul d have had time to 

:prepare written evidence or submit requests for hearings . Moreover, the 

Secretar iat had not been given time to prepare the necessary material, with the 

result that the document concerning Southern Rhodesia was inadequate . The 

Committee could not continue to work with that kind of material. Better 

documentation must be made available, the Committee ' s :programme should be known 

in advance, and the questionnaire should be compl e ted and circulated and the 

Administering Powers given time to reply to it . 

In view of those considera.tions he suggested that the Committee shou.l d now

take some basic a.ecisions . Hi s first suggestion was that i t should agree to go 

i nt o :recess for a certain period, f or unless there were to b8 a recess at the :present 

stage, allowing the Secretariat time to prepare the requisite documentation and 

giving delegations time to study the material thoroughly, the Committee would not 

be able to pr·oceed rapidly and effectively with its work . 

During- the debate his delegati0n had been greatl y impressed by the graY:i.+.y 

of the situation in Southern Rhodesia . 'Ihe debate should now be concluded as 

:rapidly as possible and a draf'ting committee appointed to dra1-1 u:p the releva nt 

part of t he Committee ' s report . 

I . . . 



A/AC . 109 /SR .19 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr . Rasgotra, India) 

He would like to suggest the follewing t entative t ime-table for the 

Cc!!!:Cli ttee 1 s consideration. Upon the conclusion of t he consideration of 

Southern Rhodesia, which he hoped would be completed by 27 or 28 March, the 

Comnittee should recess until 16 April . That would allow the Secretariat time 

to prepare documentation on the other Territories to be considered and would 

give the members of the Committee time to make a proper study of the material 

available . 

Between 16 and 29 April the Committee could examine the Territories of 

}lorthern Rhodesia and Nyasaland. That was in line with . the list of Territories 

submitted by Ethiopia which the Committee had accepted; moreover, events in 

Southern Rhodesia obviously had repercussions on the other two Territories . I t 

was to be hoped that, by the date suggested, adequate material would be 

available on those Territories both from the Secretariat and from the 

Administering Power . 

Between 30 April and 14 May the CoII'.Illittee could take up the tr.ree High 

Comission Territories on the list: Bechuanaland, Basutoland and Sw-1.zilan~. 

They could be dealt with as a group, s:i.nce conditions in each area wei:~ similar 

and each was :passing through the same :phase of constitutional develo:pme1.t . 

Between 15 and 28 Jv':ay the Comni ttee might consider the Portuguese 

Territories in Afr ica other than Angola - excluding Sao Jcao whi ch was no lcnger 

a Portuguese possession . In that group special attention should be paid to 

1.:02.ambique, where, according to re~orts to which his country had access , the 

situation appeared to be most disturbing . The remaining Territories could b~ 

dealt with together, since their constitutional conditions were ~imilar. He 

n9,d suggested. l eaving those Terr:i.tories until May because a Special Corrimittee 

had been established by the General Assembl y .to consider the Territori~s u~der 

Portuguese administration, so that by the time it reached that item the Committee 

·,muld no doubt have the benefit of the material considered by the other 

Ccll:!!littee and possibly its recommendations and conclusions. 

Between 29 May and 5 June the Committee could consider Angola, as far as 

ths.t question fell within its competence . It we.snot known, of course, whether 

the Sub-Committee on Angola would have f inished its work by then. _If, however, 

the Commit tee wa.s obliged to inte rrupt its work owing to the resumed session 

I ... 



A/Ac .109/sR.19 
English 
Page 10 

(lf~ . Rasgotra, India) 

of the General Assembly, it would have to deal with Angola after the resumed 

session. He had taken into account the fact that the Trusteeship Council was 

to meet from 30 May but it was not scheduled to meet for longer than a week or 

ten days. Another factor to be borne in mind was that the Committee on 

Information from Non- Self- Governing Territories was to meet from 19 or 20 May. 

The Committee should not, however, suspend its work on that account. It would 

be desirable for the meetings of the two Committees to alternate and not to 

coincide; tbe Secretariat might be asked to arrange that, if the Committee on 

Infonnation met twice a day, at least one of· its meetings should not coincide 

with a meeting of the Special Committee . 

The remaining Territories on the Ethiopian list were Kenya, Zanzi bar, 

Ruanda- Urundi and South- West Africa. Kenya and Zanzibar were at present passing 

through an important phase of constitutional evolution. Since further 

information concerning them would doubtless be available by June, it would be 

best to discuss them after the resumed session, in whatever order proved to be 

appropriate. Another Cammi ttee was dealing with South- West Africa and care 

should be taken not to duplicate its work. With regard to Ruanda-Urundi, it would 

seem preferable to participate in the debate on that Territ ory at the resumed 

session rather than to initiate another debate in the Committee. 

Mr . HOOD (Australia) thought that the representative of India had 

passed ·rather lightly over the possibility of the Committee's work overlapping that 

of the Committee ~n Information, particularly as both were concerned with the 

collectj_on of information . He asked what kind of co- ordination was envisaged 

between the two Ccmmittees . 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) pointed out that the Committee on Information 

would be dealing primarily with social conditions in the Non-Self- Governing 

Territories . The Special Committee's mandate was quite different: it was 

considering political and constitutional developments with a view to recommending 

s teps to promote the achievement of independence . Hence he did not think that 

there was any danger of duplication of work. 

/ .. . 



A/Ac. 109/sR.19 
English 
Page 11 

Mr . WODAJO (Ethiopia) felt that the suggestioDs made by the 

representative f")f India could form a useful basis for exchange of views on the 

subject . 

Mr. TRAORE (lJ.ali) said that he would like time to consider the 

proposed time- table, The Indian suggestions appeared to b~ very useful, but, 

it would be prcferabl8 fer the Ccn:mittee to discuss Northern Rhodesia and 

Nyasaland i~mediat ely after its debate on Southern Rhod~sia, before it recessed. 

Tbe three Territories constituted an i nter- related group, although the 

situation in the two northern Terri tor ies ~as less complex tbao that of 

Southern Rhodesia, wbere the question of wtether it was self- governing was 

under considerat ion as well a.s the question of promoting independence . When 

discussion of the whole Rhodesian group had been completed, the Colfilllittee could 

consider the Indian suggestions further. He saw no reason wby tbe Special 

Committee should not briefly consider the report of the Con:mission for 

Ruanda-Urundi before the resumed session of the General A.Bsembly. 

I--'.r . Taieb SLIM (Tunisia) thought that it should be ma.de clear that 

the Secretariat wns being asked ~o provide i nfont?ation ·with regard to 

political and constitutional progress only, end not on social ~uestions . He 

would also suggest that, whe1' the tiuestionnai_re which was ~ow being dra:wo up 

Has sent out , the Ad.ministering Members should be asked to bear in mind, in their 

replies, the order of :priority in the Committee's work. 'fuus, if Northern 

Bbodesia was to be considered next, the Administering Power should be asked 

first to answer the questionnaire with regard to that Territory. He agreed 

~ith the representative of :M2li .that, as the three Territories of the 

Central African Federation were so closely connected, it might be advisable to 

deal with Northern Rhodesia and Nyasalaa d before recessing. Furthermore, be 

did not think that the recess should be for longer than eight or nine days . 

Mr . OBERENKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed with the 

'.l\lnisian representative that the Committee was too pressed for time to be able 

to afford the long recess suggested by the Indian representative. He also 

agreed with the useful suggestion by the V.a.1.ian representative tbnt, upon the 

I .. . 



A/ AC. 109/SR.19 
English 
Page 12 

( l,rr-. Oberem.~o, U":SF.) 

completion of its consideration of Southern Rhodesia, the Ccmmittee should 

irr:mecHatel 'i take up Northern Rhodesia and Nyasaland. Since those three 

Territories were rr.embers of the same Federation , the consideration of their 

affairs should not be interrupted by a recess . 

Toe Ccrr.mittee sboul1. step up the pace of its work before the resumed 

sixteenth session of the General Assembly, so as to be able to consider not only 

the Territori es rr.entioned by the Indian representative but also the other 

7erritories listed in the Ethiopian proposal (A/Ac . 109/2), i.e. Kenya, Zanzibar, 

Ruand8.- Ur.undi and South West Africa, before June 1962. It should also make 

ple.cs for the resumption and duration of the second stage of its work, between 

the closure of the sixteenth session and the opening of the seventeenth session 

of the General Assembly, when it would have a vast amount of work to perform 

in order to complete its consideration of all the Territories and prepare 

recom~~ndations for submission to the General Assembly at the seventeenth 

session. 

Toe Tunisian representative's suggestion that, in preparing their replies 

t o the questionnaire, Administering -Members should bear in mind the order of 

priority i ~ the Con:mittee 1 s work was v~ry useful. 

He reserved the right to corrment further on the Indian represeotative 1s 

suggestions when he had had time to consider them. 

Mr. r.::;:FAI (Syria) agreed that the Committee should not recess for so 

long a period as that s~ggested by the Indian representative . On the other band, 

it would be an p,·c::Ll more time- consuming procedure were the Committee to hold 

~eetin~r- ~~thout having sufficient information to enable it to do constructive 

v~rk . For that reason he supported the suggestion by the Tunisian 

r epresentative that Administering Members should send in their replies to the 

q_v,.:;ticr:r:Hi r e bearing in mind the Con:mittee 1 s schedule of work. 

He suggested that the Secretariat might prepare a working _paper outlining 

t he time-table put forward by t he Indian representative, so that the members 

of the Corrmittee could give it further consideration. 

I . .. 



A/Ac.1c9/sR.19 
English 
Page 13 

Mr . CROWE (United Kingdom) informed the Committee that, although 

his C• vernment was giving priority to the preparation of inforrr.ation on 

Northern Rhodesia and Nya.saland, that material would not be available in 

processed form before the beginning of April. With reference t~ the proposed 

schedule, the session of the Committee on Information from Non-Self-Goveroiog 

Territories was a material factor in so far as his delegation was concerned 

and he hoped that thought vould be given to dovetailing the meetings of tbe two 

Con:mittees . 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) said that he found it 3ard to understaP-d the 

opposition in principle to bis suggestion that the . Cmmittee should base a 

brief recess. It was not his intention that the wor:.: of the Con:mittee should 

cnrne to a standstill during the recess . A recess wolld1 for instance, enable 

the Sub-Cotrmittee on Petitions, which bad been unabl~ to meet when the 

Committee was meeting, to consider its pr.» cedu.re . T.:e representativ-es or the 

larger delegations should also bear i n mind the diff.culties experienced by 

tbe S[ljaller delegations, including bis own, which co·.ld not neglect tbe work 

of other ~nited Nations bodies . 

While be appreciated the concern of those who t1ought tbat 

Hcrtbern Rhodesia ard Nyasa.land should be considered immediatel y-7 be would 

draw tbe Committee's attention to the remarks just u1de by the United Kingdom 

representative . Moreover, it would be necessary to~wait the replies of 

the Administering Members to tbe ~uestionnaire whicl wan still being 

drafted. In the circumstances the Committee could :ot proceed to the 

consideration of Northern ·Rhodesia and Nyasaland tbs following week unless its 

members were to make statements based on informatiOJ culled f'rom nevspapers. 

He did not thi• k that that would be the best way o:· performing the task 

entrusted to the Comri~tee . 

He agreed -with tbe view expressed by the USSR representative that the 

Committee should conclude the consideration of all the Territories listed in 

tbe Ethiopian proposal by June 1962. The ter.tative time-table he had suggested 

ccvei·ed the period to 29 ~ay 1962. Bet-ween that date and 6 June 1 when the 

~eneral Assembly was scheduled to resun:e its sixteenth session, the Committee 

could consider Angola . The consideration of the renaining Territories listed 

in the Ethiopian prnposal could be completed by the end of June or the first 

week in July. I .. . 



A/ t,C. l09/SR. l9 
Engli!'lh 
Page 14 

t.(r. SOLTYSIAl( ( Pola•d) said that he did not think that the absence of 

information on Northern Rhodesia and Nyasaland from the United Kingdom Government 

should delay the work of the Committee. The absence of such inf~rmation oo 

Southern Rhodeoio. had not prevented the Committee from considering that 

Territory-. 

If the information available to the Secretariat on all the Territories which 

the Con:mi1,tee was about to consider could be circulated without delay, t here would 

be no need for a rec~ss, or at worst the Cor:cmittee might recess for two or three 

days. He wished t o give further consideration to the Indian suggestion but in 

the meantime i.t seemed to him that it would be well to adopt the t".alian 

representative's proposal, supported by the Tunisian representative, that the 

Corrmittee should proceed with the consideration of the other two Territories 

in the Central African Federation and th$t the recess, :f any, should c0me 

after the Corr.mittee bad completed that work. 

Mr. KDIIN WICK (Cambodia) supported tbe Indian suggestions. He recalled 

that in his letter dated 7 ~..arch 1962 addressed to the :hairrnan of the Committee 

(A/Ac.109/3) the United Kingdom representative had raised objections to the 

provision nf information about dependent Territories by ~he Secretariat. In the 

case of Northern Rhodesia and Nyasaland the United Kingc~m representative bad told 

the Coffimittee that inforn:ation would be avai~able early in April 1962. Io the 

circumst~nces be was in favour of awaitin~ receipt of tlat inf-rnation before 

embarking on a discussion of the two ~erritories in que3tion. 

~..r. THEODOLI (Italy) supported the suggestiors made by the Indian and 

Cambodian representatives. If the Committee was to cor~ider Territories without 

waiting for the Administering Members to answer the qu~stionnaire which vas 

being prepared, it mi ght well be asked why it was necessa~y to draft the 

questiornaire i n the first place . Again, the Committee had decided at the 

outset that, ~s far as possible, Territories would b': considered with the 

co-operation of the Administering ~.embers. Io the case of Northern Rhodesia 

and Nyasa.land the United Kingdom had promised to furn:sh information. Southern 

Rhodesia was a special case because, firstly, the United Kingdom bad informed 

I . .. 



A/Ac.109/sR.19 
English 
Page l5 

(Mr. Theodol i , Italy) 

the Corrmittee t hat it could not transmit any information and, secondly, the 

Committee had a special task entrusted to it in General Assembly 

resolution 1745 (XVI) . For the other Territories, the Committee should nwait 

receipt of informati~n, for otherwise it would be working i n a vacuum. 

Mr . KREACI·c (YugQslavia) said that it would be preferable if the 

Comnittee could do constructive work without recessing; he would agree to a 

recess only if that were really necessary for a proper consideration of the 

Territories. It seemed to him, however, thnt the recess suggested by the 

Indian representative was ton long. He supported the suggest i on that an 

outline of the proposed schedule should-be made available to the members of the 

Con:mittee so that they could give the rnatter further consideration. 

The CHAIRMAN said that the Secretariat would be asked to prepare such 

nri outline. 

Although he agreed with those who were in favoW" of accelerati~g the pace 

of work ~f the Coa;mittee, be could not subscribe to the view that the Colillllittee 

had been dilatory. 0o the contrary, he felt that very good progress had been 

nade. I A only ~ineteen meetings , the first of which had been purely formal , 

the Committee had disposed of difficult procedural ~uestions a~d bad almost 

c~~pleted its consideratio~ of Southern Rhodesia . Re did not think that there 

~ere any differeiaces of principle in the Committee over the proposed schedule . 

'.ibe irotter would be considered further when the outline of the Indi an 

suggestion had been circulated t ~ the Committee. 

The meeting rose at 5. 25 p.m. 




